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'

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

~ Leonard Bickwit, Jr., Generaf Counsel-

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretar )
,

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFII ON BOARD
NOTIFICATION 82-ll8A - TKI-l SEISMIC
CAPABILITY OF AUXILIARY FEEDWATER SYSTEM,
1:00 P.M., FRIDAY, DECEMBER 17, 1982,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by staff on the status of Board
Notification 82-ll8A, TMI-l Seismic Capability of AFW
System (dated December 9, 1982), and the Livermore Laboratory
Technical Evaluation Report. Also commenting at the meeting~

was Mr. Phillip Clark, Executive Vice-President,'GPU.~

The Commission:

1. Requested that staff prepare discussion paper and recom-
menda~tions for informing the Commission of board
.. notifications.

(NRR) (SECY Suspense: 1/17/83)
2. Requested that the transcript of this meeting be served

on parties to the TMI-l restart proceeding with comments '

requested by the end of December.
(OGC)

(Subsequently, these were served on December 20, 1982.)
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